United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To:  Bond No. ROG0001875 December 17, 2024

Global Integrated Development Group, LLC
7315 Brendant Lane, Suite 1200

Houston, TX 77072

Attn: David F. Becker

Dear Mr. Becker:

Your letter dated December 13, 2024, requesting termination of the period of liability of Outer
Continental Shelf (OCS) Pipeline Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. ROG0001875, in the amount of
$300,000, was received by our office on that same date. This bond, conditioned to cover the principal’s
pipeline operations in the Gulf of Mexico, was executed on April 13, 2021, with Global Integrated
Development Group, LLC as principal and RLI Insurance Company as surety.

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to termination of Bond No. ROG0001875.
The period of liability is considered to have terminated effective December 16, 2024, the date of final
concurrence with the termination, except as to any liability which may have accrued prior to that date.

Notwithstanding the fact that the period of liability under the above-described bond has terminated, the
bond cannot be cancelled until seven years after the termination of the lease, six years after completion of
all bonded obligations, or at the conclusion of any appeals or litigation related to your bonded obligations,
whichever is the latest. When these requirements have been met you may submit a written cancellation
request.

Please note that during the aforementioned period, to cover actual or potential outstanding obligations
associated with the herein identified lease, you may provide acceptable security, pledged collateral or
another corporate surety bond to the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management in lieu of the above-described
surety.

If you require further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or
boemgomrfinancialassurance(@boem.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
B E RNAD ET BERNADETTE THOMAS
Date: 2024.12.17
TE THOMA 11:16:35 -06'00'
Bernadette Thomas

Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans



cc: David F. Becker (davidfbecker@gidg-llc.com)
Val Brock (val.brock@bismuthenergy.com)
Katie Nguyen (katie.nguyen@rlicorp.com)
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Request for Cancellation of Federal OCS Right-of-Way Bond

To Whom it May Concern:

Reference is made to Global Integrated Development Group LLC’s (company number
03617) Right-of-Way Grant and Bond assignment OCS-G29466 and ROG0001875,
respectively. Specifically Global Integrated Development Group, LLC (GIDG) requests
the cancellation of the ROW Bond. The Pipeline Segment 20943 associated with this
ROW was decommissioned and abandonment was completed by Shell Pipeline August
18, 2024, and per guidance from BSEE the ROW grant has been terminated.

Description of the Pipeline Right-of-Way Grant:

Pipeline Right-of-Way (ROW) OCS-G29466 was a 200-foot wide and
approximately 7.35 mile (38,818 feet) long corridor associated with the 12-inch
Pipeline Segment No. (PSN) 20493. The purpose of pipeline ROW OCS-G29466
was to maintain and operate PSN 20493 and to transport Oil from Platform A in
Green Canyon Area Block 19, through Blocks 989, 988, and 944 in the Ewing
Bank Area, through Block 358, to a 20-inch subsea tie-in in Block 359, in the Ship
Shoal Area.

Description of Bond:

Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Pipeline Right-of-Way Grant Bond No.
ROG0001875 in the amount of $300,000 was executed on April 13, 2021, with
Global Integrated Development Group, LLC (Company number 03617) as
principal and RLI Insurance Company as surety. The bond conformed to the
requirements of the leasing and operating regulations for the submerged lands of
the Outer Continental Shelf; and became effective on the date filed which was
April 19, 2021.




Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at:

David F. Becker

Global Integrated Development Group, LLC
7315 Brendam Lane

Houston, TX 77072
davidfbecker@gidg-llc.com

(281) 650-9984

Contact for Surety:
RLI Insurance Company
9025 N. Lindbergh Drive

Peoria, IL 61615
Attn: Katie Nguyen

Sincerely,

David F. Becker
Chief Executive Officer

Sent via email to: Katie.nguyen@rlicorp.com, boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov

Other contact emails for the bond response distribution: val.brock@bismuthenergy.com




